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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and

evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This two story house with pitched roof is typical of the Greek
Revival homes built in Newburyport during the 1840's and 1850's. The
roof's gable faces Fair Street and the continuous cornice helps to
create the pediment so0 characteristic of the Greek Revival style. The
three bay facade with bold cornerboards and wide fascia in the cornice
are typical of the period. The doorway also retains its original Greek
character. The door is flanked by sidelights and Doric pilasters and is
surmounted by a large oblong window and a heavy entablature.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history

and how the building relates to the development of the community)

In 1851, this house was owned by B. B. Titcomb. Titcomb was a
local merchant and important citizen. In 1857, Titcomb donated
$400.00 to the Newburyport Howard Benevalent Society. It is quite
possible that he was the original owner of this house.

Prior to 1872, this property was conveyed to Benjamin H. Jaques,
Jagues is listed in the city directory of that year as a soap
manufacturer. His business was located at 20 Liberty Street. Jaques
also had other business interests including a part ownership of the
Schooner "Freemont", built in Newburyport in 1846.
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